
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 7/26/2010 2:39:58 PM

'Churchill, Susannah' (susannah.churchill@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Eurus PPAs — section on RA credit

Susannah,
You are correct. In addition to 3.3, it is also included in the definition of Product in 1.135, and Appendix
X.

Sandy

From: Churchill, Susannah [mailto:susannah.churchill@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 11:30 AM
To: Redacted
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: Eurus PPAs -- section on RA credit

Hi Sandy,
You told me the Eurus PPAs grant PG&E any and all capacity credit that is assigned to the Eurus 
PPAs. I'm trying to track down where this is stated in the PPAs. It looks like it's in Article 3, Section 3.3; 
can you confirm that's correct?

Thanks,
Susannah

Susannah Churchill 
Renewable Procurement & Resource Planning 
Energy Division, California Public Utilities Commission 
(415) 703-3072
Susannah.churchill@cpuc.ca.gov
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